

**Avosetta meeting
Riga, 27-28 May 2016**

*Vanue: RGSL
Str. Strelnieku 4 k2
room W 20*

**Permit procedures for industrial installations and infrastructure
projects: Assessing integration and speeding up**

27 May

From 09:30 welcome coffee/tea (room W 20)

10:00 – 10:05

Welcome
by *Rector of RGSL Dr George Ulrich*

10:05 – 11:00

I Part EU perspective:
recent developments towards streamlining of the procedures

Chair: Massimiliano Montini

Introductory remarks by Nicolas De Sadeleer

Discussant: Richard Macrory

11:00 – 12:30

**II Part Baseline information on national regulation on
permitting procedures**

Round table discussion

2.1. Industrial installations:

Chair: Alexandra Aragao

- Forms and scope of permits
- Procedures: (1) Case study and (2) Main characteristics

2.2. Infrastructural Projects - Procedures and permits

Chair: Barbara Iwanska

- Forms and scope of permits
- Procedures: (1) Case study and (2) Main characteristics

12:30 – 13:30 Lunch (*RGSL, ground floor*)

13:30 – 15:30

III Part Legislation for integration and speeding up

Chair: Luc Lavrysen and Jerzy Jendroska

15:30 – 16:30

I and III Part joint on Speeding up at national and EU level
Concluding remarks on speeding up in light of discussions on the
developments at national and EU level

Chair: Massimiliano Montini

Discussants: Richard Macrory, Nicolas de Sadeleer, Luc Lavrysen, Jerzy Jendroska and Alexandra Aragao (comments based on Comparative table)

16:30 – 16:45 **Coffee break**

16:45 – 17:15 **IV Part** **Discussions on other relevant issues**

Chair: Gerd Winter

4.1. *Locus standi* for a local government

4.2. Further comments

17:15 – 18:00 **V Part (I)** **Plans/ Topic for the next Avosetta meeting**

Chair: Richard Macrory

- Next Avosetta meeting (start discussions about the topic)

- Place for meeting, overall orientation

18:15 – 19:30 **Guided tour** - Art Nouveau Quarter and Old Riga
meeting in front of Monica Centrum hotel at 18:15

19:30 **Dinner** (*restaurant “Key to Riga” in Old Riga*)

28 May

09:30 – 10:30 **V Part (II)**
Plans/ Topic for the next Avosetta meeting (cont.)

Chair: Richard Macrory

- Next Avosetta meeting

- Publication of proceeding/ Internal matters, membership

10:30 – 11:30 **VI Part (I)** **Recent developments of national environmental legislation**

Chair: Gyula Bándi

Report from members on recent developments of environmental legislation (limited to the most important issues)

11:30 – 11:45 **Coffee**

11:45 – 13:00 **VI Part (II)** **Recent developments of national environmental legislation (cont.)**

Chair: Angel Manuel Moreno

- continuation of discussions about recent developments

13:00 – 14:00 **Lunch** (*RGSL, ground floor*)

14:00 – 14:30 Any other business (*if need be*)